
Official Minutes 

PROGRAM REVIEW 
 
 
TO: Members of the Program Review Advisory Committee 
 
FROM: Stephanie Rosenblatt, Co-Chair 
 
DATE: March 20, 2018  
 
SUBJECT: March 6, 2018 Minutes of IPR Meeting  
 
In attendance at the meeting were: 
Kristi Blackburn 
Angie Conley, Co-Chair 
Jan Connal 
David Fabish 
Chad Greene 
Rebekah Hathaway 
Kathy Hogue 
Ernest Lew  
Sunday Obazuaye 
Stephanie Rosenblatt Co-Chair 
 
Absent  
Reuben Foat 
Kadie Gurley 
Colleen McKinley 
Dr. Patricia Robbins Smith 
Miriam Tolson 
Graciela Vasquez 
 
Special Guests 
Craig Breit 
Christian Brown 
Alicia Edquist 
 
1. Introductions: The committee introduced themselves to Mass Communications 

faculty: Craig Breit, Christian Brown, Alicia Edquist 
2. Visitation: Mass Communications – Faculty from the program discussed their 

goals.  The committee approved the report unanimously. 
3. Review of Program Updates – Angie Conley led a discussion on the Health 

Education report revisions. The committee voted to approve the report with one 
abstention. Counseling will present its report at the next meeting on 3/20. 

4. Items from the Floor –  It’s time to elect a new chair or co-chair for program 
review to serve for 2018-2020. Stephanie Rosenblatt will not be running as co-
chair of the committee. Nominations for chair or co-chair will be taken at the next 



Official Minutes 

meeting on 3/20/18. Committee members agreed to hold the election over email 
if needed.  


